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CASE 5823: THORNTON HOPPER FOR
SALT WATER DISPOSAL, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO
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: XL I.D umping. Scr\'ice
THORNTON HOPPER, PETROLEUM ENGINEER, OWNER

- TELERHDNE: 377-2261 MENTONE
TEXAS 79754 - 527-3596 WINK

February 14, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservatlon Commissiun
P. 0. - Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Att: Mr. Richard L. Stamets
Re: Thornton Hopper
Application for SWD
Black River (Delaware)
Eddy County, N. Mex.
Dear Sir:

Vann Tool Co., Artesia, New Mexico, 6 me in explanation
of th? log r=zi: on Bradley Federal #6 Eddy County, New Mexlco
On 2"‘ -770

Continental 0il Co. is operating the Ford- Geraldine Fileld
(Delaware) Unit as a water flood project. The unit is in
Texas, four miles south of the state line, and approximately
sixteen miles southeast of the Black River (Delaware) Field.
It has been in full opémation for three or four years. The
pay is Delaware sand at an approximate depth of 2500', The.
field contains some 300 wells 2nd 'has been only partially
exploited. They are in the process of extehding the flood
to other portions at this date. They are using a constant
pressure of 1,000 psi. on the syatem at the surface. They
have had no cement bond failures with loss of fluld above
the top of the Delaware sand. They have had one or two in-
stances when remedial work was done, but only to contain
injection fluid to a- eneoifio zone of the. pay section, - -

1t will requlre 3“0 to HOO psi to 1n3ect water 1nto Bradley
Federal #6.  Froiui ‘exXperience, I beliieve ihe pressure will
rise to between 500 and 600 psi, after injecting for a while.

Based on the bond’ 1og and the water flood pressures, I would
like to request that a maximum pressure of 800 psi. be allowed
for this well. I believe this pressure to be reasonable and

essentlal for a gocod disposal system.

Should you think 1t neceéssary for me to deepen the well by
fifty or sixty feet for your approval cf the pressure request;

I will do so as soon as I jrecelve your reply.

Yours

{
- . - /‘ - !
o i i
Thornton oppe e R 191977 zuj
cc: USGS and NMOCC offices, Artesia,,New Mexico ”5l3'~w~-'“'*”“/
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P. 0. 30X 38 -~ PHONE 505 746.2768
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO sa210
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OlL AND GAS WELL COMPLETION SERVICES S“EC!ALIZED‘ TOOLS FOR THE PETROLEUM INDUSTRY

Artesia, New Mexico
February 11, 1977
Mr. Thornton Hopper \“dmﬁéf:
Box 121 '
Mentone, Texas 79754

_Cement Bond Log
Thornton Hopper
Bradley Federal #6
Eddy County, N. Mex.
Recorded on 2-5-77

Mr. Hopper-

The Cement Bond Log is a measurement-of the quality of the accoustical connection
between the well casing, the cement in the arnular space, and the formations. "While
no quantitative interpretation can be made of Cement Bond Logs, it is common

to make qualitative interpretations which dre usually supported by actual experience.

This log records what appears: to be good bonding from 1958-1986, the lower 28' of
the hole. Further, there is/fair-to-good bond at 1926-1958; at least fair bonding
1942-1926; and good bonding over the 32' interval, 1810-1842. Top of the cement
column *is at 1140', with several intervails of good bonding, namely 1140-1320 and
1480-1550. - ’

I siiggest the 26' of well bonded cement at the bottom of the casing, plus the

column of cemerit to 1140' which is interspersed with zones of good bonding, should
provide a good seal against fluid flow behind the casing from zones below the bottom -
of the casing. '

. |": L | +
- V f'e>i1uciy

P. S. Al interpretations are opinions based on inferences from electrical or
other measurements and Vann Tool Company can not, and doés not, guarantee accuracy
or correctness of any interpretations; and shall not, except in cases of gross
negligence on our part, be liable or responsible: for any loss, costs, damages, or
expenses incurred or sustained by anyone resulting from any interpretation made -
by Vann Tool Company officers, agents, or employees. - Interpretations aré also
subject to our General Terms and Conditions printed in our current price schedule.

J. C. G. B T
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/. 3¢ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
L " STATE OF NEW MEXICO ‘o i
Caeant , “P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE : l‘
87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
January 18, 1977
o Re: CASE NO. 5823
Mr. Thorntdn ‘Hopper ORDER NO; R-5348
Box 121

Mentone, Texas 79754 ' o
Applicant: '

Thornton Hopper
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith afe two copies of the above-referénced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

JDR/ fd

(py of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x
N Artesia oCcC__ *

. Aztec OCC

_OtherY 7




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

February 25, 1977

Mr, Thornton Hopper
(P. O, Box 121
Mentone, Texas 79754
LJ Ret Bradley Federal Salt Water
’ Disposal Well No. 6-I, Section 11,
T-24~8, R=-26-E, Black River-

. Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New
2\ Mexico

Lear Mr. Hopper:

\Q) By yvour letter of PFebruary 11, 1977, you requested an increase
in the authorized surface injection pressure for the subject well
from 400 psi to 800 psi. This matter was ‘discussed by the

Mfommission staff and, at this time, considerinc the relatively

LJ hort.length of good cement bonding at the base of the pipe and
the lack of injection experience in this pool, the pressure limit
will not be increased.

It is suggested that if high injection pressure problemns
re anticipated, you may wish to drill some additional section
efora commencing injection operaticns. An addition of from 50
ko 100 feet of open hole section might well be sufficient to
’lfkeep pressures within tne limit prescrlbed. - R

Vbry tluly yours,

R. L. STAMETS
Technical Support Chief

RLS/dr

cct Bill Gressett
Case -C:lc“s”',s i




~ BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO,., 5823
Order No., R=-5348

APPLICATION OF THORNTON HOPPER
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, EDDY
COUNTY,. NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COHMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 15, 197
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this '} day of January, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
bY law, the Commission has jurisdiction. of thie cause and the

suhject matter thereof,.

(2) That the applicant, Thornton Hopper, is the owner
and operator of the Bradley Federal Well No. 6, located in
Unit T of Section 11, Township 24 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
Black River-Delaware Pool, Fddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the belaware formation,
with injection into the open-~hole interval from approximately
1987 feet to 2000 feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8-inch plastic lined tubing installed in "a packer set at
approximately 1950 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should
be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or
approved leak detection device should be attached to the
annulus in order to determine 1eakage in the casing, tubing,
or 'packer, . ‘ :

6,
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-2— : .
Case No, :5823
Order No.. R-5348

(5) That the injection well or system should be equipped
with a pop-~off valve or acceptable gsubstitute which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more
than 400 psi.

-{6) That an administrative procedure should be
established whereby the Secretary-Director of the Commission
may authorize higher wellhead injection pressures without
notice and hearing.

(7) That prior to injection of water into said Bradley
Federal Well No. 6 the applicant should verify the adequacy
of cement around the production casing by means of a cement
bond log, and perform remedial work as required.

(8) That the operator should notify the supervisor of
the Artesia district office of the Commission of the date
and time of the running of the cement bond log and installation
of disposal equipment so that the same may be inspected,

(9) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
@nsure that the injected water enters only the proposed injec~

|l 'tion interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations
Hor onto the surface.,

(10) That approval of the subject application will prevent

the drillivig of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent wasta |7 .

and protect correlative rights.

'IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Thornton Hopper, is hereby

Tauthorized to utilize his Bradley Federal Well No. 6, located

in Unit I of Section 11, Township 24 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
Black River=-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to dispose
of produced salt water into the Delaware formation, injection
to be accomplished through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed in a
packer set at approximately 1950 feet, with injection into the
open-hole interval from approximately 1987 feet to 2000 feet;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic~lined;
that the casing-tubiIng annulus shall be filled with an inert
fluid; that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
or the. annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
packer; and that the casing~casing annulus shall be equipped
with a riser to facilitate periodic testing of the bradenhead
for pressure ox fluid production.

T T U I
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Case No, 5823
Ordex No. R=5348

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped
with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injectlon well to no
nore than 400 psi. .

(3) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission
may administratively authorize a pressure limitation in excess
of 400 psi upon a showing by the operator that such higher
pressure wil) not result in fracturing the confining strata,

(4) That before said Bradley. Federal Well No. 6 in said’

fSectlon 11 may be converted to injection the operator shall

cause a cement bond log to be run on the 7-inch casing thereinj
that he shall cause one copy. of such bond log to be furnished
to the supervisor of the Coiui3ssgsion's Artesia distrlct officey
and that he shall, under the direction of such supervisor,
recement such casing should the bond log revedl the same to be

"inadequately cemented.

(5) That the operator shall notiﬁy the supervisor of
the Artesia district office of the Cormmission of the date

‘and time of the running of the cement bond log and the

installation of- disposal aquipment so that the same may be
inSpected.r

(6) - That the operator shall immediately notify the super=

vigsor of the Commission®'s Artesia district office of the

failure of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or:the

1eakage of water from or around said well or any other evidencewwrww#

of £fluld migration from thé injection zone, and shall take
such steps as may be timely and necessary to correct such
railure or leakage.

(7) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports 6f
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the COmmission Rules and Regulations,

(8) That jurlsdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
necessary. '
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Case No. 5823
Order No. R=-5348

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
~above designated. -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

-,
p7

-

¢

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

SEAL

dr/
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ‘

. OV 15w N
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION  ~ '~ |

AT S
GPERATOR . ADDRESS ] ' SR TORS
Thornton Hopper - Box 121, Mentong, Texas 79754 ¢ 4?)
LEASE NAME WELL NO| FIELD couUnRTY ~ 4
Bradley Federal 6 Black River (Delaware) { Eddy
LOCATION
Z NE %, SE %
UNIT LETTER A " iwEwL s LOCATED._la__ZO_‘_____rEEY raomane B umeano___ 1980 reer rroca e
S LINE, SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 248 RANGE 26E NMFPM, Eddy
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING SI1ZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT ; TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY

SURFACE CASING

INTERMEDIATE

LONG STRING

7 1987 50 1316 Calculation
N TUBING - NAME, MODEEL ANDO DEPTH CF TUBING PACKER
2 3/8 0.D, 1950° Baker~-Model D (Tension) - 1950
NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION TOP OF FORMATION BOTTOM DF FORMATION

£y

A,

Delaware Sand

1966 -

sk
IS INJFCTION YHROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR

* Tubing open hole

OPEN HOLEY | PROPOSED INTERVAL{S) OF IHJECTth

1987-2000

IS THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER 15 NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER SEEN PERFORATED IN ANY
DISPOSAL? ZONE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSEO INJEC-
\ TION ZONE?
no Producer-completed March, 1949 no
LIST ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERYALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH
None ‘
DEPTH OF BQTTOM OF DEEPEST’ DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXY HIGHER DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER - i
FRESH WATER ZONE [N THIS AREA . OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA
, :
unkoown - above 1000 none unknown
ANTICIPATED DAILY | MINIMUM T Maxamuom OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM Is lNJECTlON TO BE BY GRAVITY OR APFROX. PRESSURE (fS51})°
‘(N)ECT])ON YOLUME ¢} ] PRESSURE .
eBsLS. 1 .
. 1
: i 40 1. 200 closed . pressure 500
ANSWER YES O3 NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- 'WAT ER YO BE DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- ARE WATER ANALYSES A[TACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DCMESTIC. 1 ! SAL ZONE
STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE 1 1 R
) - y&s . ves yes

NAME AND AODRESS OF SURFACE OWNER {orR LESSEE, tF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)

'Federal-Surface “owner

none except applicant

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (1} MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

HAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN | SURFACE OWNER
SENT TO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING?

yes .

TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE
1 OF THIS WrLLL

yas

ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO
THIS APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701-B}

PLAT OF AREA

VORI

_yes

1 .
TevecTrIcAL LOG

Il
T
1
] 1
'

{\JL

H no-ﬁot available

ODIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL

yes

I her;zficerufy f the mformahon above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
‘s

L) 3590261
operator 1

1-10-76

(Slgnature}

(Title)

{Date)

s N e N s 1A N

NOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Qil Conservation Commission wdl hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the CGmmlSSKJn s Santa Fe office. lf
o: the end of the 15 -day uaiting period no protest has been recewed by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processcd Ifa protesl is received,
the application will be set for hearing, if the applzcanl se requests. SEE RULE 701. -
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_ Well Bradley Federal Date Received 3-11-69
Field ‘Black River Submitted by Kermit District
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- Depth 1850" . Other Description oo Sample
Count; 5
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CHEMICAL RETERMINATIONS ,
. : o
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Chloride 123, 600 PPM as Sodium Chloride PPM
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IN THE MATTER OF:

New Mexico.

Application of Thornton Hopper for salt
water disposal, Eddy County,

- — e O o Y . e S e —

Page 1

BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Decenmber 1%, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING

. e - .t

CASE
5823

- — g - -y - . . -

|
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the ‘New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
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MR. STAMETS: We will call néxt Case 5823.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5823, applicatiou of Thornton
Hopper for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR, STAMETS: Would you idéntify yourself, sir, for
the record?

MR. HOPPER: I'm Ernest Thornton Hopper. I reside
in Mentone, Texasrand I'm the ownér of an assignment tq’three
thousand feet dépth of the Black River-Delaware Pool, Eddy

County.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Hopper, would yov please stand and
be sworn at this time?

(THEREUP&N, the witness was duly sworn.) i ,|

ERNEST THORNTON HOPPER , f

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows: 4

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Hopper,'are you an operator of oil and gas
properties in New Mexico and pther states?

A - I'm the operaﬁor of‘this particulapvpropefty'here

in New Mexico and I'fa the 6perator of one barrel of production

a day in Loving County in Texas.

0. How long have you been active in o0il and gas operati 87
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A - I'm a graduate of "‘exas Tech in 1950 with a degree
in petroleum engineering and I have been active in the oil.
industry ever since that time through different phases of
roustabout, well servicing, engineering and I have been
operating a contract pumping business or lease operations
seivice for the past eighteen years for various independents
or majors at one time or another.

MR. STAMETS: The Examiner considers your qualifica-
tions acceptable in this case. | |

0 (Mr. Stamets continuing.) - Mr. Hopper, what are

“you seeking specifically?

A This lease isn't anything large or anything, it does
have commercial possibilities{k This lease was purchased by.
me in 1961. It had to be shut in because of the disposal of
water in '69 or '70, something like that because it wasn't

economically feasible at that time to set up a disposal system.

ust didn't make it feasible.

S
The pric

>E Gil )
.j"i\_ )
Q Excuse me, gir, by this lease you are referring to

the Bradley 1éase in the south half of Section 11, 24 South,
26 East?

A. Right, that is correct.

0. All right, sir, go ahead. ‘ |

A These constitute the dnly wells in this field. The

wells were drilled in '48 to '50. They are commercial. I got

permission from the 0il and Gas Commission to run some tests or

t
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P

them the summer before last and from these tests I have there
four producing wells at the present time. Those wells should
be able to make from ten to possibly fifteen or twenty barrels
per day, you know, with some workovers or something of that
nature done to them ahd the amount of water should ~-- now,

to begin with as in the Delaware since they have been shut in
our water will probably run as it was indicated by these

tests, it would probably run forty to fifty barrels per day

‘per well for a period of time until we get them pumped out.

They should at thaﬁ time only make probably on an average of
ten or twelve barrels of‘water per well per day.

It isn't feasible to truck this water out, again
economics. I don't even know where the néarest disposal well
vis that the water could be trucked to and so I'm-sure that the
cosﬁ'would be prohibitive.

There is potential here in this amount and’since
> 10*6Fuewaclis 1ere, I have ifdicdations from two
or ‘three different sources that if the lease should turn out
to do wha£ it should that they @might boe interssiad in, you

know, maybe drilling further wells, you know, at this depth in

‘this area or on this particular lease. So I think it has a

potential for me and for, well, the State of New Mexico, for
anyone for a profitable venture, and that's the only problem,
being ablie to dispose of my water.

0. = Now, Mr. Hopper, which well do you propose to put
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1 lthis water into?

2 A Oh, it's Well No. 6.

3| 0. It's located in the --

4 S The southeast quarter of Seégion 11.

5 Q It should be the northeast of the southeast, what

6 | we would refer to as Unit letter I, I believe?
7 A Well, now, according to this deal ‘here, it was

g [l unit letter D.

9 Q. That would be the northWest of the northwest and I
10 || don't believe that's correct. There must be én error.

1 A, Yes, it very well may be. My records are almost
12 [[nil, you know, on these wells. I have a little bit on each

13 { well but there is nothing extensive and so even things of that l

General Court Reporiting Service
Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Mejia, No..122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 {| nature, there may be errors anywheré in this deal because I

15 || have just taken them from those reports and what small material

sid morrish reporting service

16 || that I have.

-
~

o]
-
o
|
.

Mr. Hopper, I‘m going to réfer tb”Féfﬁ“ciiﬁs which
- 18 || you submitted in your application and it is dated 11-~10-76,

19 || so whatever I say from this point will be referring to Ehat.

20 { On there you inéicate that seven inch casing was set at

21 § nineteen hundred and eighty-seven feet with-fifty sacks qf
22 || cement and fhen the top of the cement is calcuiéted at thirteen,
23 || sixteen. What records do you have that this was actually
24 || done? ;- i

- ' 25 A. At various -- not this -~ I have a ¢opy of -- you
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mean, now, in reference this amount of cement was used?
-~ 0 Right.
A. If I can find it. In some of the records -- it

,~

doesn't indicate the amount of cement on this particular --

‘this is the geologist's sample determination that I included

a copy of in this deal. On the back of that sheet it shows
that the pipe was set at nineteen, eighty-seven but in one of
the other forms there I found that in these other wells --
1e£‘s put it this way, iﬁ all of the other wells where it
showed a frac sheet of where they had a small frac job’done on
them in '54, '56, each one of those wells -~ some of éhem

showed fifty sacks, some of them showed a hundred and fifty

sacks. This again is just sort of a supposition on my part

that at least fifty sacks, the minimum, was put in this well.
I do not have anything conclusive because this is the entire

amount of my records on this particular well is the data off

e

rs§, ti:is one shows to be
temporarily abandoned. The top of the cement plug is at
eighteen hundred'becausefwe ran a well servicing rig, we
used a Depthometer and ran a‘SYnédbér4in there and the top §f
that cement plug is at eighteen hundred.

And on the other wells around, there are two othefﬁ

TA'ed wells there and I think -- in other words, I intend if

I can get this lease going to drill those wells out and try to
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——

make producers out of them. I have a little more indications
2 lon these reports of what happened to those wells and they

- - ¥plook commercial, No. 3 and No. 7.

4 But, again, now, I don't have anything excepting

5 |l a supposition on my part and let me ask you a question. Are
— : 6 || there any records or Mr. Gressett here might could tell me,
7 || from away back then, are there any records on file in New Mexic;?‘

'8 |t Now, in some of my deals, these same sample sheets here, on

_ g 9 | these other wells it says that a hundred foot plug was set
2 ;
® © - -
-é 8 10 on a given date to temporarily abandon this well and underneath
LR
;§§2 11 it says, this was done.
‘ B s / ‘
. ‘g §§§ 12 Are there forms or records that go” back far enough E
nugfs - N
© Xag . ' . T as B
-: §&,§ 13l in you people's office to indicate something of that nature,
— @975 , : ‘
g §§5' 14 || where we could find?
B8z |
_ - g 15 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Gressett, would you like” to answer
-6 3 . .
8
-]

16 || that question?
o N . MR. GRESSETT: There are some reports-in tuew9533:~r-l~~
ﬂ 18 | office in Artesia.
”‘ _ , 191I : A Well, I didn't, you know, I just -- you know, these
= 204 wells‘beingfdrilled so long ago and Chappelie 0il Company,

‘21 || whose name .appcars on all of this, they were supposed to have
- 22 | sent me copies of all fﬁis and why they didnft send, now why
23 || they didn't send me the originals but they just copied’these
24 andvsdme of the copies have faded out before I éould copy theﬁ

- ' 25 || 'again.
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0. (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Let me ask you a question

now, Mr. Hopper. Could the top of the cement and the quality
of the bond be determined by running a cement bond log in

this well?

5 A. Now, I don't know. I'm rot familiar enough with a
6 | cement bond log. All of the cement bond logs I thought had
7 || to be xrun withih a certain given period of time after you had

g || set your casing string to be effective..

) - 9 0 This is a log that yoﬁkare not familiar with?
2 .
.%kfg 10 A That's right. In other words, a few years agé’before
- fogé.‘:‘. 11| I even pgrchased this lease, the Cement'»bon'd’ logs that
_ "g%}gg 12 || Halliburton used to run, Halliburton cement jobs had to be
E;gig 13 || run within twenty-four hours or they told us that the results
g
"i ~4§7§§£ 14 || weren't reliable enough. In other words, they are temperatufe
- ;‘Og 15‘ surveys. The temperature surveys, if they weren't run witt_lin;
| . é 16 || twenty-four hours they wetén't effective.

s o ll .o All rignt, let's go oh from this point then. . Lookind

g | down here, you intend to set two—-and-three-eighths tubing to

- 19 || nineteen hundred and fifty feet onvpacker at that point?

20 A Yes.
: 21 0 If reqﬁired, would that tubing be plastic coated?
. 22 A Yes.
o 23 Q Okay. Do you igtend tokdétérmine”any leakage of

24 || the tubing or around the packer by loading the annulus in

— : - 25 || this well with an inhibited fluid or putting a gauge on itvor
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leaving it open so'that anything that would leak around there
would be readiiy apparent at the surface?

A, Yes. Now, this -- I only have this one copy of a
letter which I wrote to the USGS, Départment of Intg;iog,
explaining these things that you are talking about here. .Do
you want me to read from it? |

0. Well, if you will 5ust tell me which of thbse you
intend to do.

A I intend to run a new, at least tested tubing,

plastic coated tubing, I do intend to put an inhibitor, an

amino base inhibitor above the packer and then, of course, the’

preference of the Commission as to whether we leave it open ox

use a pressure gauge. I would prefér to use a pressure gauge
on the well rather than leaVihg it open, you know, to the
air, is to maintain a good pressure’gauge on the casing there
ét all ﬁimes so that the pressure could be checked}or anything
like that.

0. Now, Mr. Hoppei, you will ‘be feturning only produced
water from this lease to the Delaware?

A Yes, that is corract,

Qi' And that will be going . into the same formation éhét
it ié\coming out of?

A, Yes. |

0. ‘Do you know of any fresh water in the area?

A. There is some farming activity about a mile, there
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is a well something like a mile or so to Ehe south of this
well, someghing probably like about a mile. Mr, Hood owns
the propertyi He indicated that their wéll was a ﬁundred and
sixty feet deep. |

0. So there are indications that there is fresh water

in the area?

A. Yes, that is correct. - : I

0. How often will you have somebody in the field to

check the operation of your wells and this salt water disposal

well?

A Well, I will probably do most of this"myéelf; Tt wil
either be on‘avdaily basis or -~ what my intentions are is for
@e to probably have to go twice a week. I even discussed it
to a small extent with Mr. Hood that maybe he could go by and
juét check to see if the wellS’aré running and everfthing-was
operating-oﬁ'a daily basis, you know, and anything that was thé
mgtt;r he could givemﬁfélcgll’and’rédEify’iéfér’SOﬁetﬁiﬁgk-
like that. He isﬁkﬁrfamiliar at'allvwith any type of oii‘
operations but the way I intend to set this up; I am operating
some. other leases q;oundé' I would set hp a five hund?éd
barrel Eank for water sEoragevand I'11 Have,to'use == the
use of electricity is prbhibitive, the cost, I have already
talked to the power companies, but I'll use.a gas engiﬁe,
the gas volume is very small but by conserving it all I can us¢g

a gas engine on the pumping wells and also on my pump I will
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-

start it probably at two or three day intervals and use shut- .

|

3 pressuré sﬁﬁ£~down switches too which, you know, if you Should

2 [down switches and I intend to use, you know, high and low

4 jhave a failure in the tubing or plug, you know, it will still

5| shut down and then you use a low-level éhut—down switch, you

- - 6 know, after you have started it and it's pumped out.

7 7 0. So you will do the injection, more or léss, manually,

8 [| there will be no automatic feature for that?

9 A No, in other words, I will have to start a gas

10 | engine and pump the water out and then use an automatic shut
1 I down, that is correct. And it will probably as indicated on
12 |l this report from my experience on some other leasés, if this

13 | well probably wasn't ever produced extensively so it will have

General Court Reporting Service
Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, Néw Mexico 87501

14 1"to be pumped in, probably at an average pressure of about five

sid morrish reporting service

15 || hundred pounds. It will start probably at three to four

16 || hundred and it will build up over a period of time to probably’

: £ iwundred orx so.

e

ive

- . 18 Q. . .This gets us into another area. In recent orders '#

© 19 || permitting injection, the Commission has placed a limit on ‘

20 || the pressure that can be used such that the bottom-hole
7 pressﬁre does not exceed seven-tenﬁﬁs of a,pound§§erAfoot of
‘22 || depth and referring then to the water analysis which you have .

23 )| furnished us with the Form C-108 and ‘determinirig the weight of

24 || that water at the top of the injection zone, I come up with a

25 || surface pressure limitation of four hundred pounds per square

|
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inch., I take it at this time that you don't knqw if that will
be sufficient pressure or not?

A Well, actually I couldn't answer that positively. I
wouldn't know for sure.,

0. Too, Mr. Hopper, we have usually included in the
administrative prbcedure whereb& the operator requires more
pressﬁré, he can furnish the Director of the Commission with
proof that this higher pressure is not going to result in this
water escaping from the injection zone. For example, by
supplying the Director with step-rate tests that show that the
fractureApressure‘is not exceeded by the higher injection.
This is simply where you iﬁject a certain volume at aApressure
for a périod of time and then you inject another volume at
another pressure and Keep stepping it up until you see a break-
in the_line{ Wouid you‘be wiiling to abide by such pressure

limitations and with the provision for administrative approval

‘if highér pressures are needed?
. A~ Yes.
Q. And you will notify the District Office of the

Commission any time that there is any spillage or leakage of
this injected water?
’ m Ch, yes.
Q. Mr. Hopper, Qou have given the Commission a giat
here of the area. It looks like it covers ébout a township on

each side of the lease in question, would you like us to mark
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that as Exhibit Number One?
A Yes, please.
Q. That will be marked as Exhibit Number One and will
be admitted into the record.
| (TﬁéREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit One was

marked and admitted into evidence.) |

MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions of Mr. Hopper
Mr. Gressett.

MR. GRESSETT: Did I understand you to say that this
would strictly be a lease disposal and it is not to be
commercial aiSpQSal? |

MR. HOPPER: Oh, no. This is just for my use, ‘you
know, so that ; can produéé this 1eaée. I'm not interested
in getting into that business.

MR.. GRESSETT . Okay.

MR. STAMEfS: The advertisemeﬁt in this case ;ppears o
to. have been in error in that the unit location was Unit D 1l
instead of Unit I. However, that does not appear to be a r
fatal error in this case and we williamend*the application to
reflect the proper unit letter.

Anything further? bo you have any questions, Mr.
Hopper, and do you have anything further?

| MR. HOPPER: I would like to ask this gqguestion: 1In

the event, we'll say this excessive pressure is determined on,

you know, what you figurad it, are waterfloods bound co this
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same amount of pressure at point seven per?

MR. STAMETS: ‘This has been in all recent injection
orders, be they waterflood or salt water disposal.

MR. HOPPER: Yes, okay. Well, I just wondered. I've
thought about this, in other places it isn't, a_1ittle farther
south, the Delaware is all I'm familiar with, the production
I've spent my life in. Ofdinarilly the pressures, now, ‘again
we are talking about surface pressures and on that basis that
they run sometimes -- in- fact, they will use after a period of
time or the twenty-seven hundred foot wells in Texas in the
Délaware>fdrma£ion, our surface pressures usualiy run around a

thousand pounds after a period of time. They will get to a

You can acidize sometimes and drop them a éoupleihUndréﬁ h
poﬁnds but that's whva'm not sure that these figﬁres in this -
particular forﬁ#tion are realistict

MR;‘STAﬁETSt Mr;*HSppér,‘ybﬁ“ﬁiéht“hé“é&ffect. ”Inf“
the way of background the Federal éovernment has nassed the
Clean Drinking Water Act and the Environmental Prectection
Agency has deveioped rules and regulatiéns which the states wili"é
be called upon/to enforce when'éhese are finalized and we have
been attémpting in recenﬁ applications, recent orders, to
agsure that we permit the operators tﬁe oppoftﬁnity to bé in

compliance with these new: rules and regulations and not make

new investments on the basis of operations which might be .|
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!  prohibited by these upcoming rules and requlations.

2 Mr. Hopper, I take it from your response you don't
_ ‘ " 3 ||have a lot of records on the wells within a half a mile of
4 i this injection well as far as casing, plugging and so on?

5 MR. HOPPER: No, I do not. You are referring to

6 | these wells that appear on the map here as being plugged and

7 abandonéd?

8 MR. STAMETS: Right.
. 3 4 MR:. HOPPER: No, to my-knowledQe -- since I have
2
.g jg 10 || held this assignment there have been no wells plugged in this :
- ?oo%éﬁ | 11l area, at least that I had anYthing to do with. 'All of the
— §§§§ 12 || pPlugged P&A's were done before I bec;me Qwr’uer{vof the lease. fl-
E?gé% 13 MR.‘STAMETS: Mr. Hopper,—éne of thé thinags which is é
. Se ) K
B % Eﬁé 14 || required by the Federal regulations is that we have a /co;nblétg ‘
. .Sog 15 ;:ecord_ on the c"asing and’ cem\ent’in‘g,_ plugging, of every well " »j“
v § 16 within a half a mile of aﬁy injection well and so I believe q

y | I [

you-need -to-make every effort within the next thirty days to

-—h
~

o 18 |l obtain such information as there is available to the Commission

v

19“1 office in Artesia, the U. S. Geological Survey office,; from
20 Il previous owners to acquire these records, whatever is availablej,

21 || and submit them to the Commission.

22 MR. HOPPER: Okay.
23 ' MR. STAMETS: Anything further, Mr. Hopper? You

-24 || may be excused.

- R 25 "(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
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'questions of Mr. Gressett and let the record reflect that

he was sworn in a previous case, qualified in a previous case

1and is still sworn and qualified in this case.

W. A. GRESSETT

called as a witness, having been previously sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
Q0 Mr. Gressett, In your opinion would a bond log, a
cement bond log, on this well tell us where the top of the

cemen£ is and whether or not there was_gobd'bondiﬁé?

5 }
H

A Yes, it would.

G Do you feel that in light of the lack of records

MR. HOPPER: What, approximately, in the way of

costs, or do you know what relativé costs we're talking about

| for one of these logs?
MR. GRESSETT: I sure don't know the cost of the

pond log.

MR. STAMETS: At this time I would like to ask some

in- this area that we should have this kind of a test before

any significant volumes of water are injected into this”wgll?

A Yes, I think we should have.
MR. STAMETS: Are there ‘any questions of Mr. Gressett

h- 4

}
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MR. HOPéER: May I ask this: what service companies
perform them?
MR. GRESSETT: Schlumberger; Welex, Roy Vann or Vann
Tool Company. They are in Artesia.
| MR. HOPPER: Okay.
MR. GRESSETT: Most all of the logéing companies.
MR. HOPPER: All of the logging companies?
MR. GRESSETT: Most of them.
MR. HOPPER: Well, they are probably relative to
logging{ in that range?
" MR. GRESSETT: 'IFWOuld_think so, yes.’
MR. HOPPER: In other words, it will probably run

two thousand dollars. This well is nineteen hundred feet

deep -- from one to two thousand dolliars.
Well, the reason I'm wondering, of course, and Ehat'J

the reason I'm up here today myself, you know, instead of

there is some money to be made and things like-that in this
particular nature but if the costs get too high, now, I have
alréady borrowed the money so I have piut off all of these

things until this time because, say, like a year getting this

money borrowed because with all respect to £ome of these
attorneys in here, six months for all of them to get the paper
work done that the bank would okay and I have borrowed enough

money but if these additional expenses run too high then again:




Page 16

1l I'm back into the proposition of being -- how much time ‘
2|l allowance can I have for getting these things done? Do we
3| have a given length of time, ninety day; a hundred and twenty

4 || days or are we less than that that I have to get these things

5 || done?
6 MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a minute.
7 ‘ (THEREUPON, a discussion was held off
8 the record.) |
' |
3 9 MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of either of |
© g ﬂ
-E 8 10 || the witnesses? They are both excused. i
> .
9 $x s . ' : R - L
:oé’%m n (THEREUPON, the witnesses were excused.)
Z = - ,
g LN
g 5 : _ _ _
§§‘§§ 12 . MR. STAMETS: Does anybody have anything further in
® %X4a3 . . .
e 13| this care? We will take the case under advisement. , i
o gNU .
B O §
‘B 32&
ggg“‘ 14
3
o z 18
.s 3
8 1€
a7 - o
. I do hereby certify that the ongg01n§ is
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

of Hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

/
7/

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

// ‘
7 :
4 / j‘ / ;o
/ .

/)

ability.

- Slidney 4. 'Morrish, C.S.R.

1 do herab* certify that the f6 regoing 19
a ce"ple record of the proccédings in

the ‘Exzainer hearing of Case E‘o SF23

heW/ 2;-1 - 90 7€

..... ol (TR e, Bxaniney
New Mexico 011 Conservatxon Conmission
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Docket No. 34-76

f e

Dockets Hes. 1-77 ang 2-77 are tentatively set for hearing on Jarnuary 5 and 19, 1957. Appliéations for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HﬁéﬁIHG - WEDHFéUAY - DECKMBER 15, 1976

9 AM, - OIL CONSERVATION COMISSION CONEERPPCFIKX}!
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NiwW MEYXICL

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examirer, or Daniel 8. hutier, Alternate Lxaminer:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of'gas for January, 1977, from seventeen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of .ihe sllowable production of gas for January, 1977, from fuur prorated
pools in Sen Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, Hew Mexico.

CASE 5796: (Continued from loveuber 10, 1976, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to
perinit Hixon Development Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Central Bisti Unit Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49 and 50
located in Units D, I, K, M, and 0, respectively, ¢f Section 16, Tovnship 25 North, Rerge 12
West, Bisti-Lower Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance with a Cormission-approved plugging progranm,

CASE 5815: Application of Mark Product1on Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, Pew "eylco. Applicant,
in the above:=styled cause, seeks an order pooling. al). ‘mineral interests in the San Andres forma=
tion uaderlying the NW/4 SE// of Section 1, Townshlp 18 South, Rarge 26 East; Red Lake-San Andres
Pool ;- Eddy County, New Mexico; to-be dedicated“toa well to be driliéd ai~a standard logation
thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocaticn of the cosi ithierecf; as well as actual operating costs and tharges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the vell and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well. :

CASE 5816: Application of Texas 0il1 & Gas Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
- Mexico. Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unortbodox gas well location
of its Huber Federal Well No. 1 to be drilled 1,087 feet from the North line ara 2220 feet frem
the East line of Section 27, Towmship 23 South, Range 22 East, Eddy County, New llexico, the Nf2.
of said Section 27 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5820: Appllcation of Texas 0il & Gas Corporatlon for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
T Applicant; in the above-styléd cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral ‘interests in ‘the Wolfcamo
and Pennsylvanian formations underiying the W/2 of Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 22 Fast,
Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lccation thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of:drilling and completing said well a2nd the allocation
- of the cost thereof as well as ac¢tual operating coste.and charges for super rision.. Also to be
.- eonsidered will he tha designation ¢f applicant 3.: vyLAd.UUI of the Well and & chargé for risk

¢

1nvolved 1n drllllng said well. ¢

CASE 5817: App]lcatlcn of Read & Stévens, Ine., for an unorthodox gas well lecation, Eday County, New Mexlco.
T Applicant, in the above-styled cause; secks approval-<fer the unorthodox gas well leccation of its
W. R. State Comm. Well No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 Teet from the
Fast line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Burton Flat-Morrcw Gas Pool, Eddy
Comty. Mew Mexico, Ints. @, 10, 15; -2nd 16, and the SE/4 of said Section 6 to be dedicated to
the well. 3

CASE 5818: Application of Union 0il Company of California for the reinstatement of -allovable, Eddy County,

T 77T New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks reinstatement of oil allowadle for its
Tracy VWell No. 1 located in Unit C of Seetion 10, Township 22 South, Range 27 Fast, Esperanza-
Delavare Pool, Eddy County, HNew ,exlco.

CASE 5819: In the matter of the hearing cdlled by the 0i)l Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
- ~~  Scurlock 0il CompanJ to appear and show cause why it should not be fcund in violation of Rule 801,
Commission Rules ezhd Hegulaulons, for purchasing, acquiring, transporiing or handling of crude
petroleum oil produced in excess of the allowable by Union 0il Company from its California Tracy
Lease, Esperanza-Delaware Pool, Fddy County, Hew YVexico.

CASE 5823: Applicetion of Thornton Hopper for salt water disposal, Eddy County, Hew Voilco. Applicant, in
~_ the above- q*yled cause, seeks authority io dispese of produced salt water into the Delaware
formation through the open-hele interval from 1937 feet to 2000 fcet of his Bradley Federal
Well No. 6, located in Unit D of Section 11, Township 24 South, Range 26 East, Black River-
Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New HMexico.

E D e’ D R e
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December 23, 1976

New Mexico 0jl Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 )

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Atts Mr., Richard 1., Stamets

Re: Thornton Hopper
Application for SWD
Black River (Delaware)

~ Eddy County, N. Mex.
Dear Sir:

As directed in Examiner Hearing of December 15, 1976, Case

#5823, I am inhclosing, herewith, the information requested

on all wells vhich have been P&A within a half mile radius

of “the -proposed SWD well, Bradley Federal #6, located in _
SE/4+ of Section 11, Township 2% South, Range 26 Bast, Eddy .
County, New MeXico. S ’

. There are four of these wells., They are the M. A. Grishan
well in NE/4 Sec, 1k drilled in 1937, the Shappell 0il Co.
Bradley Federal #9 in SW/4 Sec. 11, drilled in 1949, the
Joseph I. O'Neill, Jr. well in NE/4 Sec. 11 drilled in 1958,
and the R. A.T. Wright well in MI/4 Sec. 12 drilled in 19%k,

The information on the above mentioned wells was obtained
from the U. S. G. S. office in Artesia, New Mexico on Dec¢- .
ember 22, 1976. Due to the variation in manner of reporting,
I am including different copies of information for each well.
I will try to explain each in turn. ’

The M. A. Grisham well has no details of plugging. The third
‘sheet of material indicates that the well was P&A in March,
1939. However, the first sheet shows no casing pulled from
the well, and the cementing record would indicate that the
casing strings would be tied together and impossible to pull
even if desired. I believe this is evidence of satisfactory
P&A. '

“The singlé'sheet on the Shappell 0il Co. well is self explan-
atory.

Everything seems in good order on the Joseph I. 0O'Neill, Jr.
well except that no bottom.plug was recorded. The second

sheét on this well was included because it verifies the mat-
érial on the first sheet and indicates-a 15 sack bottom plug
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By

was ordered by Mr. Frost and probably done. I think the
second sheet indicates a possible clerical error on sheet
number one. o

The R. A. T. Wright well plugging record seems to be in order
also. However, since the quantities of cement used are some-
what small, I have included the two lettois written by .per-
sonnel of the U.. S, G. S. which indicate that they believed
the well to be satisfactorily plugged. .

I talked with Mr. Gressett ih your Artesia District Office

yesterday and T will run a cement bonding log on the Bradley

Federal #6 as soon as the TA cement plug is drilled out.

I hope this material neets ybur approval. If anything add-
itional is required please let me know.

Yours truly,

NN

Thornton Hopper

?Z/&/f/ |

“¢c: U. 8. G. 8. Office

-Artesia, New Kexico

N. M. 0. C.C. District Office
Artesia, New Mexico
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LOG OF OIL OR GAS WELL

E

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY _
Company . Me.. Ae.. OPLODAIM . ..omoeeeeneerereecnens Add@....ms:iha..uu....uugu,..zma 1
Lessor or TractMaria K. Chaytor.... ... Field Rla0k RAYQX... Stnte. Mow Mexieo ... '
Well No. .1 ... — Sec. 1&. T. 84&%2.6.3 Vmi:m-.m ............ County. B48Y . ... 3
Tocation 8901 i" } of M_.. Line and 339 ft W, } of K... Lineof .Saotion A4. . Elevation. 3289 (¢ ’)

Vumstnk fiser culetves @ oot hovad)

The mformunou given herewith i isa cotnplota nul carrect record of the well arud votk doue thereon
s fur as can be detormined from all w. '-tblo\r:xmdu. )}‘ . .

\\glgnod Nt RA S,

Date.......1~20, 088 oo ‘ Clle.... ABORE T k ‘
The summary on-this page is for the condition of the well at above date. : o 1

Commenced drilling.... 1088~ ... ... , 1987..  Finishad drilling ... } 2210

aecfooewsnan PP

O1IL OR GAS 8;)NDS OR ZONES .
. _ (Denwia gas by G) ‘ ’
No. 1, from . .0 1040 . to  A94L8 ... No. ¢ from ... 10 eoeneeneeoneen —eraee
No. 2, fromQ31 1047 . 10..1966 o No. B, from ..o Se i mpereemn 88 e e cerees oo
No. 3, from oeeeeeieiciniiecme WO i . No. 8, from e cennne > YT SO,
‘ , fO FO v mrc:p:uy'r WATER SANDS ;
NO ‘ ¥ {’Om :3.0 TL'Y'. S *00 o o) VAl RY Qc l" {“)m rm‘ mv,aaw ‘o e PRI Paan tue s aew e )
No. 2, from¥o. ot.l,mr waten . cereireiieene Nood, from .o 7
o | " CASING RECORD - . S _
FIETLTEI EN T A B TN LIARN AV S " POy T WY SR - LIS TP A = — IR I
,m w?“ "";'::"' Mat Anseunt ]npum Out 0t poeliid oo |~ —~- “Tee | veseess.
(0D) | 1636 ’

ﬂﬁ;_ux‘ 'J."* Abl.,mlﬂ motmu&osm.m. .I‘uui‘&%.qlhn’anu.-«b'u %@ bn!mb.‘,"“

¢ o S0 [ B 1 TR AL ey qilsunie ]t §rie Qi W igst et
Bi 3R e By AL 048 O f i i Ui 1o e crvalts vreregedyt et 7
1 .;-50 ..Lmuulmuwio v s koo YN TRy [ NIT ST T OTTURR R ¥CLe] - ¥ WLy fw
....4,.._'...__..,*.._4. .................. L *ﬂ.)*.)g;, ?}, HE-OF- qu.;}.Mppp.......,.‘_ ...... .. .".“g’.
—mar v olu_“ l ! ! r u-
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. - SHOOT!NG RECORD g
AT T OAE T LIS TSN e THIRTE TS IR R SERTES —rmA w Ny ¢
. sue | suawed | Wiykdreuss | quaiy | Dute | Depes ket ! Booth Weansd cmt -
BF ke Solidified . A 1za at 12/15 1940~00! ;ooe DU I
- : .................................................... ! R AL E PO ""“f"*""‘-'i-- ermemeent t . veveseveames ot |" ;’:
. o TOOLS USED ) ; k
Rotary tools ware ysed from «eeeenvcrmeeren fect O eniene ..o .. foet, and from ........... fest to0 vnarey. oo feot ’ A ‘ %.‘
Ceblo taols were used from ........Q. ... feet to ....}.?.99... foet, and 10D o............... foot 80 ......... fout .’ ok
. ? -k
....................... L)e2B8nees, 1087 _ Put to producing «........... 38=1%= 19.% ik
The production for the first 24 bours was sq, bairels of fluid of which IQQ % was oal; . Q.. A : ‘
emulsion; ...Q % water; and ....0 % sedimont. . Gravity, 'Bé. ......: s romeamcogease
1f gas well, cu. ft. per 24 hours o o.oceeeeeee (dallony yasoline per 1,000 ot Ti. oF Zab « ool oeeneeiren.e
Rock pressure, lba, persq, in. ...
EMPbQY’l:’m
meee-Do- By --Stopeking oo , Driller e e Da. ChOTRIOY _  Dyiller
..-..--COlm K’rr ............. wesnsy l)nllc “escarisevesensenarcaner - ev oo mpgmy Dnlh
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*} M" ] <. -~ i k :.‘.‘.'. . ! -
J . UNITED STATES -
o S DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR =~ See-m—dé.
03I S GEDLOGICAL SURVEY T, 243
T~ ; ; CONSERVATION BRANCH : ? i
M-;-.“_j-'-:-‘".— B i — g‘ 2§~"-. "
e INDIVIDUAL WELL RECORD EKePe Mar, |
TR ' : §
PUBLIO LAND: Red. No.... 2.._..
Yand office ... JELSTNCHD  Bteth oo JOMKAXAGR 7
Serial No. w.oeovveeeceenens 022936 ... County oo FOGY o
Permittoe , a . . .
or Lessee ..........ocoomeerv. Vorin. Fo Chavtor Fied ... Stdeer-Bhk Rwers. ]
OPOTALOF oo Mala GRLShAM . District ... S00weddk
Well No. e Bt Subdivision ... 17%.... Cor. . NE. /% ... TE_ ) See.
Location ... 33Q... feet from N. £/line and .330..__ feet from E. W/ line of ..o ..ol S0e. | 23
Drilling approved e Qctober 18 19 17 Well elevation }?fjlusl ......... N
Drilling commenced ............ Octeber 2919 37 Totaldepth ......2320 [ . . ... foot § %
= Drilling ceased —.............. .Teosrbor 101937 Initial production®loNed 10 ¥bls ail dutly § %
. ¥ _ after stot, B
i Completed for production FORrusry 2010.38 Graviy A PN 3% )T
: .' ‘-.‘(-':h_
- Abandonment approved .. Eareh 22 1927 Initial R, P oo enemra e e asn e, eermaia :{ o
Grologlo Fermations ' Produstive Horizens S
Surfics  Lewed tesssd Nawms Depthe " Conturpie '
, 1940-1942¢  Gas & G1d
o Zecent .. Fermimn = ] Yoek Yoy ... .. 1947-1966% . ..
WELL STATUS
Yuan “Jan. ¥us. | Man. Arn. h'u..v Jous | Jory | Ave. | Sasv. | Ocr. Now. | Duwe.
1937 - Prg. | Ure.| Dre.
.- ;:-....-. —.r ..... -.--. .4.: ........................................ mcmve-Focrauomonnsfrocodanosrrforn wofraiew 3 “1
193¢ ( epgoy vOT ({4 -0 b0 b ] L
1939 T&A ‘ o
: _ Rovisoﬁ 1-14-44 as to nwwa of fleld, forrerly Llack aiver, Trillde S
= Ruwanxy ..de@rer. An dat. 1228 fron 014 total depth of 19661, heter 2102-23100, 1
............................................................... B —— - -1
- . i .
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" The elevation of the derrick floor above sea level is ... o fe

KA S X .
=
13

S,

N

UNITEI) STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

C
HE ONQERVATION COM.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS St fe

Y

MOTICE OF INTENTION YO DRIL ...ovve oceerevennns Teiieeesto ] THai] SUSSTOUINY REPORT OF WATER m\-ocm..............._.;. SN
NOTICE OF INTENTI(N TO CHANGE PLANS..oeo..\vemenaesenee ~eve -] SUBSLQUENT REPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACIDIZMS. ... . eoore] .- -
NOTICE OF INTENTI(N TO TTST WATER SHUT-OFF........... Lo SUBSEQUZNT REPORT OF ALTERING CABING.........ooeve —ave {oomn.
NOTICE OF INTENTION YO RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WRLL ..... ' SUBSEQUENT REPOKT OF REDRILLING O REMUA.......o..ceoes.-.
NOTKE OF INTENTIQN TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE. ... -cvenneo-.. ......‘ SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF mnoom.......,..........ﬁ..'.
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING..ccovvvcesf.onens i surrienestany wo HISTORY. . oeeceamreaes U N
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABAKDON WELL...eemnneenvomvcefonnns. cerreieseesesversressesveensserenenssns ’ ]u

P D R R e L L R R R D L R L L R LI Ty

QNOICATE ADOVE BY CHIALK MARK NAIURE OF REFORT, NOYICR, OR OTHER PATA)

dprir 12y e

Aucsnasennen

Well No. ...3.............is located .. 2830 fe. from [S“j line and . 3979 fe. from {a line of sec.. 33 _.
SRY,Nuf,SW ef 11 248 11 1 S .

Gmwantessdce-smsctancanoembinddtcioanna

""""" d-"i.".?'k‘-fd'é&i"ﬂli“'"'" 3w (Ksng® eridiaa)
Mok River So.abps Ry e, _— .."" exiee .

(hu!) {County o Giddivieica) (lhhl T-"l‘”
[

DETAILS OF WORK

(Beate deu\dmud“uobbﬂlnun‘um “h:'llciu.:fhnﬂhodmlwm—“ﬂm“

Well having boen found $o be dry 48 was plugged by Malliburten methed. & etriag of
tubing was ruy ia dhe hole to the bottes and mud placed there. Tho tubing ves them
raiged and eemont plugs pleased in She hrle with asquagel ia detwesn the plugs.
Fluge woere plesed at the following pointu
- a2t ;!u: - ’C’;'. g 10 aka esscat
2nd plug - 1753° w ? ske ecment
3rd plug - 1177° w 33 ske sement
4the plug- 569° O sks eenent

Hole was then fillod with mud crd & marijer as prescrided, was oot ia semar?,
"‘aa‘.‘;aa was l1sveled and sloaned up. Tatal deopth of well wos 2028°.

1 undarsiond 1hat this plan of werk miuet recelve / ...-.uu-uq”ua.wmwm—.um

Compangs «0+ SHAPPELL OIL COup L ,_,_-‘"_“_ .

Addmu,_.?e& L1 3.
Riehita r-n-, Texas 8 %
Y. a:!.fx. /’{A_z_...

T

e T L R LT R e e R e R e

0.8 rerastet pacagioe e 1OSIAT R
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e germ O-wln i - A{\‘ "',:’-'f ol b AN ¥
- (Feptumn ot : ¢
S e (SUBMIT N’ TRIPLICATE)
AN T
P ,l & ‘ : ) UNITID STATES N
AR DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
: ,‘ GEOLOGIICAL SURVEY
\ | S
SIUUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WEIJ. -
ROTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL. ...._........ Ceeermaremeenes 'H SUBSZQUENT RLPORT OF WATER muum~ T E 7
NOTICE OF INTENTIDN YO CHAMGE PLANS .. .oooiovriiinnes o, SUBSEQUENT RIPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACIDIIMG. ......—-—.... - t !
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO YEST WAYER SHUT-OFF___. ...} . SUBSEQUENT KEPORY OF ALTERING CASING. .........ccomereemme fonen A
MOTICE OF INTENTION Y0 RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WaLL..._.....}|.._. SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF RE-DRILLING OR WEPAIR . .. ...... - R4
NOTICE GF INTENTIDN TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE. ... ...t ... SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT. ....o....n.oeenen s od e '
NOTICE CF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER cmuc! | SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY.. ... ...cccerenrrernnnnnnennnnnns IS
NOYICE OF INTENTLIN YO ABANDON WELL ................... A!‘X . 1 . i
" "
(WMDICATE ASOVE BY C&;ICK MARK N;.YU" OF REPOAT, HOTICR, O OTHER PATA) )
n . ,‘ L e e e amciaesae aeeans m ’....4......;.....-....;......-... 'm.
L N IE.
Well No ... is located 2910 ... ft. from.. {ﬁ line and ,ﬁm..ft.fmm line of sec. . J,L...

The elevation of the derrick floor abovc‘s’ca level is 3291 ft. .
DETAIL}} OF WORK

ol he te ebjeetd nds; show slese. wad he of tedbenty cavepmb
($1e1e nanees of and snpeetod deopihe te ja -o':“:‘.”“u ,m‘“.l«-ﬁ nar-olndnn sanmiiing Sobm,

~ Mr. P4 Anierson reoceived verbal apjiroval from My. Joba Prost by telephoms
Feb, 10, 1958, te plug and sbandon:well after sere from 1964' te 2014°,
racoversd 50! « 18! 1s, 34' sund, ljep 4 sand hard dns ealcarecus, .u
pory, bta 30, homoreneous, sli ardipus v/nll shov end eslt teste. Owm
February 11, 1958 plugged and ‘aba oned vell as tol.lms ruu lnh
W/10F mad, 10 secks cement piug a% iGi0°, 10 sacis cemsas plug is S5
of B-5/8% casing. 4° OD iron pipe marker sxtending 4' adove surface eof
ground nthemthhpcfﬂ-&'!’uduummdhmm
and Ro@.ll:;uon& , e

1 wundeesrand u..u.h‘-pl.ndvaimwnwhﬁfﬂqwﬁwm“m.nhw

* Company . Joswph . O'Resll, J». ,........ —

Address .. 410 ¥. Ohio, Midland, Toxae ‘
I [, emeereemaaeeosanes eeeecrmeen ’ ........... | By /4&; /‘Q:q ‘___’

(Roy L. llumT
....... Tide . mw oo

8 8 SOVAIEIONT FONRTIOE AR 0 - P-4
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DBPARTMENT OP ’;H' INTEAIOR
. UNAM uaray

Joseph ) 98 O'Neil]l,

———

OPERATOR ..

2100t test
~ " Del Send toat

.klfuam'rrr-;z _

_
* Noowproducing 12} lesse

Shappell :
gt WELL N, 030

Field

County Zddy

oy prow

approeeds _ 1eNe58 L

Blsck Rivers Pool 4::{) Jt.-:l_o_-s&__i
|-

Drilling _
Spudded- - . .. ,

State ____New Haxiao

Sec.
Subdivision Sw

20NEE

B 1At BBt S Seabe Yk - ¢ AP -+ -t e

Serinl No. ... M8 064200

et e A = A o e ———

lLocation .

Ref. No. -2 C_ Flov, .-’ L. and 8.

Ri

X .

Coutractor

P

rotsry tools

Burface . Recant |

L 2038 7FO  Ro7¥ A7
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r—- 5o a/
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(SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGI{;AL. BURVEY

[

'“D o
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRUL ... ....eeeeeeleemaeneeanan e |ore .| SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF WATER SWUT-OPP... ..ol ..
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS. ............oooeeieefooees | SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACIDIDING. . ...—...... 1.
NOTICE OF INTENTIOH TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF........._... .: SUSSEQUENT REPORT OF ALTERING CASING. ... .. .oooeaen. )
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WELL.. I} SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF RE-DRILLING OR REPAMR ... ....._....L....
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE.................. l"" || SUBSEQUENT REFORT OF ABAMOONMENT..............ccoeeeee % ...
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTIR CASING . e | SUMPUEMENTARY WELL bESTORY e
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL ... ..coooernnneanl e, e e e e e I
(INDICATE ABOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURE OF RIFORT, HOTKE, OR OTHEA DATA)
JU"’ 29 19)‘0 e 19

......................................................................

‘ e C A " )
Well No. .3 -....c.. i located320... ft. from ofy/| line and 335 . fm“'glw} line of sec. ... ...

e c- St Sam 19 ) g 8. ”’(&‘;),‘. Rl PV 5 ceivinens .

BB GO e e G iy i w ety
The elevation of the derrick floor above sea level (s2277.... ft. '3 -

DETAILS OF WORK

e Lo ohjsstive conds) shew ot "o ond the of dags; ludients oranend
(ot momn o et b e i T ey bting b

- 15 faeks Cenent duv.\pod in hottmu.

Aqurnl ta 1000 L

bridre and 10 sacks vement,

Acuz2l to LoD and 8 &aoks oceuent, pipe marker,

lu-lu;uu|hlt§kdudnﬂn—mwnwl--ﬂd’nh&-wm‘ heve agevens ey be - -
Company .. RedaTewient e, e v s eeeemesee e s oo -
Address - 003 Yormoea . | | 7 '
KD BIAee I WIRICO By J{ 77 et
....................................................................... Title .. eeneerareieianaan .....‘..........,.;‘.....‘,‘..‘.‘.
.~ u»ll-“al 3U Y00 SIS 26~ M7 4 '
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UNITED STATES .
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR '

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
L0 L Qe

Lanta . e, har w0 . 400

ayust )2, 153

e VT 0 VP 3

Je b. ﬁt\i md dox, lnce,
1'd e Lth .itroot
“stesle, kew hexdoco

{ antlanent

- A 3).&'10 bond 8.couted Haroh 27. 9“!, W he
5 Ts lwdcht ma mdnedoal and ‘eorism A leyere'! imsurence

| Compery o cunty wie J‘u.ud in this office to rover oil and
ras lesse, L SUL2UC A

ve -have b:en asidiord y tice U1) ent na Sx.pef"tnq'

_WM'U"“"-‘ TN G st 997

th~t the vall drilladt oo (e 2onsod 1ood hve bSead fluy ged
2 abdiooned sntisfuctor{ly, ther<fore 1ia:ility em the
Vond has hean terkinated (8 of ‘ay 11, 195, Jute & anie-emb
Wl & ; YOvide ,
© Lpudy youry,
[ T
e N
do 4, Lolany i R A
Yana; or Voo _—
. . > et A
o 4 X3
&S supve (2) .
ser Ko A, Y. i¥Aghe NER ..,
303 lierrosa _]j;lA ARG I/ oI
Artesin, No M. CAUG 19 10 ¥
‘m‘. . u' s F‘j‘ ‘,95.) 5-d
by NS vy
HUHY miy e

4’&
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-7 " TUNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLO(3ICAL SURVEY

 Po O, Box 187
Artesia, lev Naxiee

Mre Re Ae To Wright
iintel Cherles
South First Street ’ :
Axtesia, liew Vexieod " Res 04l and Cas legse
IC 0G4200-4

Dese Sire :

Your “Subiequent lupm"t. of Abandonment® dated July 29
195k, oowi‘-ing your well No. 1 lricht loceted in the oW} ld},
soction 12, Ts 2L Se, Ro 26 Eop Wildoat Ares, 24dy County,
Heu Nudco, 19 hereby spproved.

7

VYery trely yours,

e / -
M. L. h.nm
Aeting Disteiot Jagineer
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OIt CONSERVATION COMMISSION

DISTRICT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ' DATE_//~ 25 ~ 7k
BOX 2088 ' ST ,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO . RE: Proposed MC
- B Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL _____ -
Proposed SWD X
Proposed WEX
Proposed PMX
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated ;4/* /49"776

| for theJhernlon Mozpee  Liadlh, 2ol ¥4 I M2y-2¢

Operator Leasé and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Lok o flenin - dlose i gualidy fon @lomeninTiotic,
ebeicace, |

B Yours very truly,
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NEW M |CO IL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION ’ -3 \)
1]
SE OF SALT WATER 8Y INJECTIOM INTO A POROUS FoRMAhoMV 151970
1]
1
‘ ADDRESS . oo oo A
- -, LS f A rr .
Thornton Hopfer Box 121, Meritong, Texas 79754 SIAETION COifA,
TEASE NAME WELL NO. FIELo SNITTT O
Bradley Federal 6 Black River (Delaware) Eddy
LOCATION T .
[ 1; NE %, SE % . .
UNIT LETTER i WELL IS LOCATED 1320 FEET FROM THE E __ LINE AND _1_9_8__0_____' FELY FROM THE
S LINE, SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 24S RANGE 26E NMPM. Eddy
. CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING size SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING
INTERMEDIATE
CONG STRING
A 1987 50 1316 Calculation
YOBING - - NAWME, MODEL AND DEPTR OF TUBING PACKER
2 3/8 0.D. 1950' Baker-Model D (Tension) - 1950'
NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION TGP OF FORMATION B0YTOM OF FORMATION
Delaware Sand 1966 ————
TS INJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEF | PROPOSED [NVERVAL (S} OF INJECT(ON
Tubing open hole - 1987-2000
p———W—— G S———, :
15 UHIs X NEW WELL GRILLEDG FOR TF ANSWER IS NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN vsnromr D _IN ANY
DISPOSAL ) ' ZONE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSED INMJEC-
no Producer-completed March, 1949 TION ZONE? 0
L1ST ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMERT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH
None : -
DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST OEPTH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER ; DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA ) OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA : OIL OR GAS ZONE 1M THIS AREA
unknown - above 1000' ) . none unknown
ANTICIPATED GAILY T MINTMUM T MAXTMUM OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM IS INJECTION TO BE BY GRAVITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (PSI)
INJECTION VOLUME | i A PRESSURE
{eais:) I 40 200 closed ¢ pressure o 500
ANSWER YES OR NG WHETHER THE FOLLOWINS WATERS ARE MIN- TWATER TO BE DISPOSED OF | NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- | ARE WAVER ANALYSES ATTACHEC?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS YO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESYIC, 1 ' SAL 20NE
STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHKER GENERAL USE — ) 1 yes 1 yes yes .
L
NAME AND AODRESS GF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, |F STAYE OR FEGERAL LAND)
Federal-Surface -~owner
TIST NAMES AND AODDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONZ-HALF (11 MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL
none except applicant
HAVE CoPiLs OF THIS APPLICATION SCEN TSURFACE GwineR i TEACH OPERATOR WITKIN ONE-HALF MILE
SENT TO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING? f | OF THIS WEL
. : yes : yes s
ARE THE FOLLOWING JITEMS ATTACHED TO | PLAT OF AREA : TELECTRICAL Lo TOTAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
TRIS APPLICATION (SEE RULE 706-B) ' e e 1
) o yes ' no-not available ' yes
) / I/ereby cerhfy tha (he mformanon above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and behef.
" operator’ 11- 10 76
M )M\/ perat, | ,
(S!gnalure} (Title) (Daze}
NOTE Should waivers [rom the surface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Qil Conséervation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 -day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe oﬂlce, the apphcauon will be proce*sed If a protest is received, y
the application will be set for hearing, if the applicant so requests. SEE RULE 701,
S e S SV NPT SPE LT o : ".:"" T : C : » h i . B »' T




SAMME NO.2

Operator Thoxrnton Hopper
Well Bradley Federal
Field Black River
Formation Delaware

Depth 1850'

County

Eddy, N.M.

THE WESTERN COMPANY
Service Laboratory

WATER ANALYSIS

'Date_ Sampled 3-7-69

Date Received 3-11-69
Submitted by . Kermit District
Worked by Jones

Other Description Pit Safnplle ‘

CHEMICAL DETERMINATIONS

Sy e

o
Density 1.150 @ 70 F‘ pr 8:6
tron No Trace Hydrogen Sulfide Very Strong Trace
Sodium and Potassium 77,200 ppm Bicarbonate : 973 ppm
Calcium 3: 100 ppm SU"O'(} 3, 400 ppm
Maognesium 7 . 680 ppm Phosphate ppm
Chioride 123, 600 PPM as Sadium Chloride —— : ppm
L . c YLD _ R
Remarks:
for Stiff type plot {in meq./).)
Na & K —50. 40 30 20 10 0 10 7 20 30 - 40 50— Cl
'00 bt Jae kit [ AN AN NI NN NN ]
LUNLINE I LML I 0 B 4 R LA A NN L BLAR N R S RLAR A 100
S0 R S HH R HCO,
Mg P R A R SO,
_ 10
i NIRRT lllJlLLLLl.LLLJJ‘lJILIIIIl[lLllll
: TITTIerrorrIr(errrr(rrregrriTyrerTr v rrrifrrrrree rrrrryrr ot
tradrr et vebee en ber o g b v e by e gy by e dies RN IREE
?; YT eTrryryrTyrrrrrrrorag L] T rrirrrrrery v rrrairarr i tirisesd
|
f Per —




DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH
IRopPoSsr o S.WL D, WL L

THERNIZCN HCPPER <~ ARADLLE Y Frncial L SE.
WELL TG ~NEVy SIW Seeatly 72495, RE6E,
LDNY Couwry, NEw MIX.

oF

ST I MINE @ 4378
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7777

ANHYDRIT |

C
C
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7

S -7

T

H RAKER MBIl Ir PHCKER
B:__ Sr7 @ /9507 |

s

b
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e |
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DRAFT
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BEFORE THE OII, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

¢ASE No.  °823

Order No. R-_534 &

APPLICATION OF THORNTON HOPPER
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, EDDY
-COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

/“PVLLftf
V'S

{
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

, .This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 15 1976,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examlner, Richard L. Stamets .
NOW, on this . day of pecember r 1976 . the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and belng fully

advised in the premises,

i

FINDS: ‘ .

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by -
law, the Commission has jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject
matter thereof o

(2) That the appllcan Thornton Hopper '

is the owner and operator of the Bradley Federal Well No. 6 '
located\in Unit of Section 11 , Township 24 =~ South =,
Range 2% '";ast , NMPM, Black River-Delaware Pool '
Eddy ‘ Countj, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize sald well to

dlspose of produced salt water into the Delaware
formation, with injection into the open-hole ) interai
from approximately 1987 " feet to 2000 feet.
- {4) That the injection should be accomplished through .
JZ ;%? ‘—inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer
set at approximately /950 feet; that the césing—tubing amulus

should be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge

or approved lecak detection device should be attached to the
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annulus in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing,

or packer.

(Z) That the injection well or system should be equipped
with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more

than ae-o-ps: Heo psi

6) VEA e addaruisarioe /Nua/cuv.._ e

4 ea}’ég/o /zc/ zg/vn{%
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@b That the operator should notlfy the superv1sor of

.'I

'_vo'r/s__q_, N;aIP&J

the Artesia district office of the Commission of the date
Yunning off Vhe cComen)— bom o /p{;, e -
.and time of th llnstallatlon of disposal €quipment so that the

same may be inspected.

g')‘ That the operator should take all steps necessary to

ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection

interval and is not'permitted to escape to other formations or .

onto the surface.
(“% That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste

and protect correlative rights.



IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Thornton Hopper ) .
is hereby authorized to utilize Xktxhis Bradley Federal Well No. 6,
located in Unit L of Section 11 « Township 24 South ,
Range 26 East , NMPM, Black River-Delaware Pool '
Eddy - Cbunty, New Mexico,irto dispose of produced sarlt
water into the ‘ADelaware | formation, injec- |
tion to be accomplished through 2 '2/5” ~inch

tubing installed in a packer set at approximately /J$? feet,
with injection into the oOpen
1987

~hole jpnterval from approximately
feet to 2000  “feet;

PROVIDED [OWEVER,

that the tubing shall be plastic- lined;

that the ca51ng tublng annulus shall be filled with an inert

fluid; as* that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the

or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection

annulus

device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
PaCk(‘Vr,' o d P’{a*' Mc. Casing — Ca.sn'-J @ orireelo s J./o//ég.
‘-’jwo/oec/ w,% a pser Do oéu/.’{f/ /’efw‘(é’
V—;GV".V 7/ % él-« C/u, />eao£ aCr /OHS&«H. g
#A,'/ /2 re o/c“,Vl

(2) That the inje ection well or

with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will
llmlt the wellhead pressure on the J.njectlon well to”" no

more thanéloo psi.
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ig;v That the operator shall notify the supervisor of

the Artesia * ;é;iStriCt ﬂ§£}ce ofC}he Commission pf the
_ runaih & Cemrert §;“ -
date and time of thgﬂlnstallatlon of dispogal equipment so
that the same may be inspected.
(éb That the operator shall immediately notify the super-

visor of the Commission's -Artesia district office of the

failure of the tublng, casin or packer, in said well or e

OFr amy o Ther eviden . o(g/u. e ratesn  Lian ,,-Jw, o Ry e
leakage of water from or around said wel}ﬂand shall take such
steps as may be timely and necessary to correct suchrfailure’
or leakage.

-(55 That the“applicaht‘shall submit moﬁthly reports of

its disposal operétions in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Commission Rules and Regulations. |
’ Qg; That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders és ﬁhe Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




